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           1                         MR. MILLER:   Call the meeting

           2    to order, Tobyhanna Township Planning Commission,

           3    August 6, 2015.

           4                         First item would be any public

           5    comment.  Okay.

           6                         Third item, consider the minutes

           7    of June 4, 2015.

           8                         Any comments concerning these

           9    minutes?

          10                         MS. RINEHEIMER:   No.

          11                         MS. MINNICK:  No corrections.

          12                         MR. MILLER:   Well, I guess we

          13    consider them acceptable the way --

          14                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   If you want to

          15    entertain a motion to approve.

          16                         MS. BISBING:   I'll move the

          17    minutes.

          18                         MS. RINEHEIMER:   I'll second.

          19                         MR. MILLER:   All in favor?



          20                         BOARD MEMBERS:   Aye.

          21                         MR. MILLER:   Under old

          22    business, Anthony Morroni, minor subdivision.

          23                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   I don't think

          24    we received anything.  I think there's an

          25    open-ended time extension.  So if you wanted to --
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           1    you could table it or you could just let it sit,

           2    it's up to the planning commission.

           3                         MR. MILLER:   Well, let's table

           4    it and see what happens.

           5                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Is there a

           6    motion to table?

           7                         MS. BISBING:   So moved to table

           8    Anthony Morroni's minor subdivision.

           9                         MS. RINEHEIMER:   I'll second.

          10                         MR. MILLER:   All in favor, aye?

          11                         BOARD MEMBERS:   Aye.

          12                         MR. MILLER:   Under new

          13    business, special exception, Speed Zone.

          14                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Yeah.  Just, I

          15    guess, before the applicants start, I don't know if

          16    Bob wanted to talk about -- but you do have a



          17    review letter.  The reason this is before the

          18    planning commission, they're applying for a special

          19    exception use.  The proposed use, motor vehicle

          20    repair shop or something to that extent, is

          21    permitted as a special extension use in the CI

          22    District, which is where this property is at.

          23                         Part of the special exception

          24    procedure is the planning commission has the

          25    ability to review the plan, review the use and
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           1    provide comments to the zoning hearing board prior

           2    to the special exception hearing.  Special

           3    exceptions are -- it's going to be a hearing before

           4    the zoning hearing board at some point in time.  I

           5    don't know if that's been scheduled yet.

           6                         MS. MINNICK:   It's scheduled

           7    for August 27, Thursday, at five o'clock p.m.

           8                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Okay.  So

           9    basically this is the planning commission's ability

          10    to review the plan and provide any comments or

          11    suggestions for purposes of the zoning hearing

          12    board hearing coming up towards the end of August.



          13                         And Bob's review letter did a

          14    very good job taking you through the special

          15    requirements of this particular use.

          16                         MR. MILLER:   What's our first

          17    step here then?

          18                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Well, I guess

          19    if the -- unless Bob wanted to take you through his

          20    letter, maybe have the applicant explain what he's

          21    proposing or --

          22                         MR. McHALE:  Yeah.  I think you

          23    can just give a little short summary on what you're

          24    looking to do with the property.  Maureen can

          25    attest that all of the facilities are in place.  It
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           1    was previously developed.  And building, parking

           2    areas, driveway access points, everything's in

           3    place.  So really all they're doing is, they're

           4    looking to take over that -- that building and the

           5    structures that are out there and utilize it as a

           6    Speed Zone automotive performance.  It's more of an

           7    automotive repair, if you will, rather than a

           8    typical service station.

           9                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   And state



          10    inspections will be made.

          11                         MR. McHALE:   But it's not like

          12    gas island -- fuel islands and bay doors or

          13    anything like that, correct?

          14                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   Well,

          15    there's bay doors.

          16                         THE REPORTER:   Can I just have

          17    your name?  I'm sorry.

          18                         MR. McHALE:   Are they in the

          19    back?

          20                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  No, they're

          21    right in front.  They're right in front of the

          22    building.

          23                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:  And the

          24    one is right inside and two --

          25                         THE REPORTER:   Excuse me.
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           1    Sorry.  I need your names.  I'm sorry.

           2                         (Discussion off the record.)

           3                         MR. McHALE:   Well, let's go

           4    ahead and finish your summary and then we'll talk

           5    about just one item that needs to be addressed.



           6    And I think in the letter you can see that most

           7    everything is pretty straightforward.  It's just

           8    adding some notes, changing a few things on a plan

           9    before you go to the zoning hearing board.  That

          10    way, as they go through all these elements, they'll

          11    see that everything's been completed.

          12                         But do you want to explain how

          13    you're going to use the facility or --

          14                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:   It'll be

          15    open five -- six days a week from eight to five;

          16    and Saturday from eight to one.  And we do oil

          17    change, inspections, tire rotations, exhausts,

          18    mufflers.

          19                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   All sorts of

          20    car repairs.  All repairs, no body work.

          21                         MR. McHALE:   Where are the bay

          22    doors?

          23                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:   One's in

          24    the first entrance and then there's two of them

          25    behind the building.

                                                                        
7

           1                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   There's one

           2    door here, another door here.  This is where the



           3    loading dock is.  There is an existing door right

           4    here and one door here.

           5                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Have you had a

           6    chance to review the township engineer's review

           7    letter --

           8                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   Yes.

           9                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:   Yes.

          10                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   -- dated August

          11    5, 2015?

          12                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  Umm-hmm.

          13                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   To the extent

          14    that there's additional requirements, all these

          15    requirements set forth in this letter are

          16    will-comply, meaning you'll comply with the

          17    requirements of the township?

          18                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   Yes.

          19                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   The one item

          20    that was just called out and it's the last page of

          21    the review letter, it references the setback.  Now,

          22    under the zoning ordinance for this proposed use

          23    there's a 25 foot setback?

          24                         MR. McHALE:   Yes.  And

          25    previously with the previous use, I believe it was



                                                                        
8

           1    15 feet.  So what it does is with the new use being

           2    proposed under the special exception, the building

           3    as it was constructed will encroach into that

           4    setback by -- just looking at the drawing there's

           5    no dimensions, but it's probably about eight to ten

           6    feet.

           7                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:   Right.

           8                         MR. McHALE:   So --

           9                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   So what I was

          10    -- Bob and I were just speaking, you know, the

          11    setback is a requirement of the zoning ordinance.

          12    This planning commission and the board of

          13    supervisors can't waive a requirement of the zoning

          14    ordinance.  I'm assuming you've already applied for

          15    your special exception application?

          16                         Has that been advertised yet?

          17                         What I would suggest is, it

          18    looks like you'll likely need a variance as well

          19    due to this setback issue from the zoning hearing

          20    board.  And what you could potentially do is -- I'm

          21    not sure if it's been advertised yet or not.

          22                         MS. MINNICK:   It has been.

          23                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   It has?



          24                         MS. MINNICK:   No.  I'm sorry,

          25    it hasn't.
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           1                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   The reason I

           2    ask that is, if it hasn't, you know, first you're

           3    going to have to formally request to the township

           4    that you want it to be not only for a special

           5    exception use application, but also a variance from

           6    the setback requirement.  And then have Maureen, as

           7    the zoning officer, at least contact maybe the

           8    zoning hearing board solicitor to ensure that the

           9    advertisement calls out not only the special

          10    exception but also the variance for the setback.

          11                         MS. MINNICK:   We could take

          12    care of that.

          13                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Does that make

          14    sense?

          15                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:   I don't

          16    know if it makes sense, it doesn't because there's

          17    already putting existing on it, so what are you

          18    going to do now?

          19                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  No.  They

          20    just have to tell everybody that it's beyond the --



          21                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Right.  I think

          22    the building is within -- it's within the 15 foot

          23    setback which was compliant with the prior use.

          24                         MR. McHALE:   Correct.

          25                         MR. ARMSTRONG:  But now with
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           1    this new proposed use, with the new use comes an

           2    additional setback requirement, which is 25 instead

           3    of the 15.  And it looks like it encroaches a

           4    little bit into that 25 foot setback.  So, I mean,

           5    it could be maybe you want to request that the

           6    zoning hearing board either consider a variance or

           7    maybe an interpretation in your favor with respect

           8    to that setback?

           9                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   Okay.

          10                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   I would -- I

          11    would -- if I -- if I were you, I'd do that now

          12    rather than wait to the hearing and have the zoning

          13    hearing board tell you that you're -- you're inside

          14    the setback and they can't grant you --

          15                         MR. McHALE:   If you don't get a

          16    variance or you don't get some kind of a -- like



          17    Pat was indicating, some kind of an interpretation

          18    from the zoning hearing board, you know, two,

          19    three, five years down the road a neighbor could

          20    say, well, wait a minute, you don't meet the

          21    setback, that building encroaches and you never had

          22    anything in writing that said you're okay with that

          23    situation.  Then it could pose some problems, so --

          24                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  Being as it

          25    was, when it was built --
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           1                         MR. McHALE:   It was in

           2    compliance.

           3                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  It was.  So

           4    is that like grandfathered in or --

           5                         MR. McHALE:   Well, it is for

           6    that use, but now you're ch -- you're asking to

           7    change the use to this special exception motor

           8    vehicle service station and that's what creates the

           9    conflict.

          10                         MS. KATHY STORCH:   Okay.

          11                         MS. BISBING:   You just want it

          12    to be on the record that it was approved and

          13    reviewed and okayed.



          14                         MR. McHALE:   And properly

          15    addressed.

          16                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Again,

          17    unfortunately it's nothing that this commission can

          18    act on.  The only people that can waive or make an

          19    interpretation with respect to that setback is the

          20    zoning hearing board.

          21                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  Okay.

          22                         MR ARMSTRONG:   Aside from that,

          23    does the planning commission have any specific

          24    questions or comments for the applicant?

          25                         MS. BISBING:   I have none.
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           1                         MS. RINEHEIMER:   None.

           2                         MR. MILLER:   No?  Nobody has

           3    any questions?

           4                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Do you want to

           5    make any specific comments or recommendations to

           6    the zoning hearing board or just let the record

           7    show that you didn't take the position either way?

           8                         MR. MILLER:   Let the record

           9    show we listened to it and we approve it so far.



          10                         MS. BISBING:   No problem with

          11    it.

          12                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   That's it.

          13    Unless, Bob, if you have additional --

          14                         I mean, I guess maybe what you

          15    could do is, you could make a motion that you don't

          16    have any concerns so long as it complies with the

          17    comments and requirements set forth in the August

          18    5, I think -- August 5, 2015 review letter from the

          19    township engineer in addition to resolving that

          20    setback issue.

          21                         MS. BISBING:   So moved.

          22                         MS. RINEHEIMER:   I'll second.

          23                         MR. MILLER:   All in favor?

          24                         BOARD MEMBERS:   Aye.

          25                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:   Thank
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           1    you so much.  God bless you.

           2                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Now, this is a

           3    recommending body, so they didn't take final

           4    action.  Your final approval in action --

           5                         MS. BISBING:   A step in the

           6    process.



           7                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:  I've

           8    waited for three years to do this.

           9                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Maureen, you'll

          10    --

          11                         MS. MINNICK:   It wasn't that

          12    bad.

          13                         MR. ARMSTRONG:  -- you'll reach

          14    out and make sure that when they advertise it --

          15                         MS. MINNICK:   I'll take -- I'll

          16    take care of it now.

          17                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Before she does

          18    that you'll have -- I'd suggest you formally

          19    request.

          20                         MS. MINNICK:  We'll do it

          21    tonight before they leave the building.  We'll take

          22    care of that.  I have the application right here,

          23    we can just revise it.  With the public notice

          24    we'll include the variance.  It's not an issue, so

          25    we'll be okay.
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           1                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   Do you guys

           2    have any questions or comments for us?



           3                         MR. JERRY KEDZIERSKI:  Thank

           4    you.

           5                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   So is it going

           6    to be like a Jiffy Lube kind of thing?

           7                         MS. KATHY STORCH:  Oh, gosh, no.

           8                         MR. ARMSTRONG:   We can go off

           9    the record.

          10                         (Discussion off the record.)

          11                         MR. MILLER:   Motion to adjourn?

          12                         MS. RINEHEIMER:  I make that

          13    motion.

          14                         MR. MILLER:   Do I hear a

          15    second?

          16                         MS. BISBING:   I second.

          17                         MR. MILLER:   All in favor?

          18                         BOARD MEMBERS:   Aye.

          19                         MR. MILLER:   Motion passed.

          20                         (Meeting concluded at 5:45 p.m.)

          21                                ---

          22

          23

          24

          25
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           7                         I hereby certify that the

           8    proceedings and evidence are contained fully and

           9    accurately, to the best of my ability, in the notes

          10    taken by me at the meeting in the above matter; and

          11    that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript

          12    of the same.
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